

Candidate for LAUC Secretary, 2018-2019

Sarah Wallbank, LAUC-I

Statement of Interest

I am running for Secretary of LAUC for the 2018-2019 year and I appreciate your consideration. As a relatively new member of LAUC, I have benefitted from my local LAUC-I Division and the statewide organization. I am eager to contribute further to LAUC, which plays a vital role for librarians across the system. I have served my local LAUC-I division as Chair of the Program Committee, and contributed to the local planning committee for the 2017 LAUC Assembly. As Secretary I will provide the timely and clear communication needed to support the work of the organization.

Education

- MLIS, 2013, San Jose State University
- MA, Classics, 1989, University of California, Irvine
- BA, Classics, 1986, University of California, Irvine

Professional Experience

- Electronic Resources & Serials Cataloging Librarian, University of California, Irvine – 2016-current
- Technical Services Librarian, Bridgewater State University, Massachusetts – 2014-2016

LAUC / LAUC-I Service

- LAUC-I Program Committee, Chair, 2017-2018
- LAUC-I Program Committee, Member, 2016-2017
- LAUC-I Local Planning Committee for the LAUC Statewide Assembly, Member, 2017

University Service

- Shared Cataloging Program Advisory Committee (SCPAC), member, 2016-
- Cataloging and Metadata Common Knowledge Group (CMCKG), member, 2016-

Selected Professional Membership & Service

- Southern California Technical Processes Group (SCTPG), Secretary/Treasurer, 2016-2018
- ALCTS Program Committee, Member, 2017-2019
- ALCTS Continuing Resource Section Cataloging Committee, Member, 2017-2019
- ALCTS Outstanding Collaboration Citation Jury, Chair, 2016-2017
- New England Library Association, Academic Libraries Section, Member, 2015-2016
 - Member of Planning Committee and Local arrangements coordinator for day-long workshop